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Tom Nemeth

From: dcplanning

Sent: 05 December 2023 09:44

To: Tom Nemeth

Subject: Fw: Planning Application Incomplete - 23/02669/FUL

Attachments: Foul Sewage Assessment.pdf; Nitrate Statement Chichester.pdf; Existing and 

Proposed Plan - REV B.pdf; Planning statement - Manor Care Home REV B.pdf

 
 
Development Management 

Chichester District Council 
dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk | www.facebook.com/ChichesterDistrictCouncil | www.twitter.com/ChichesterDC 
 

From: Maisie Durrant <m.durrant@applecorepdm.com> 
Sent: 04 December 2023 17:29 
To: dcplanning <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Planning Application Incomplete - 23/02669/FUL  
  
This Message originated outside your organization. 
 
Good Afternoon,  
 
Please accept my apologies for the confusion on information. I have revised the Information to the correct.  
 
Please see attached the following; 
 
1) Please see attached revised plan to show this and revised planning statement 
2) foul drainage assessment  
3) mitigation statement 
 
Please let me know if you need anything else.  
 
 
Kind Regards, 
Maisie Durrant MCIAT Architectural Technologist 
 
 
PLAN - DESIGN - MANAGE 
 
 
 
01329888322 
 
info@applecorepdm.com 
 
www.applecorepdm.com 
 
21 Middle Road, Park Gate, 
Southampton, SO31 7GH 
 
Please Note: We aim to respond to your email within 2 working days 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Carianne Wells <c.wells@applecorepdm.com>  
Sent: 30 November 2023 13:17 
To: Maisie Durrant <m.durrant@applecorepdm.com> 
Subject: FW: Planning Application Incomplete - 23/02669/FUL 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk <dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk>  
Sent: 30 November 2023 13:13 
To: Carianne Wells <c.wells@applecorepdm.com> 
Subject: Planning Application Incomplete - 23/02669/FUL 
 
Please see attached document 
________________________________________________________________________ 
LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed. However, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of Chichester District Council. 
 
If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be 
advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying 
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 
 
Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to 
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes. 
 
If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Chichester District Council administrator. 
 
E-mail or phone 44 (0) 1243 785166 
contact@chichester.gov.uk 


